I.E. Foothills Area H&I Subcommittee Meeting Minutes for 07/22/2024

-Anthony (Chair) opened the meeting with the serenity prayer at @ 6:02 pm.

-Mike read the Twelve Concepts for Service in NA.

-<u>Members present:</u> Kimber, Micah, Robbie, Michael, Steve, Yancie, Juan, Kelley, Jimbo, Tash, Anthony. Mike, Gary, Joey.

-<u>New Members/Visitors:</u> Brianna M.

-Clean time anniversaries for the month of July: Kimber 4 years, Kelly 5 years, Michael 1 year

-June minute approval: Robbie motioned to approve minutes Steve second the motion. Minutes approved.

Reports

-<u>Chair</u>: Anthony attended regional H&I. Regional H&I is still working on the website and each area has contributed to collaborate to the website. Literature disbursement report available for review.

-<u>Vice Chair:</u> Toni T. did not attend regional H&I.

-Literature Report: Ending balance for June \$194.59. Budget will resent in August.

Panels

-Destiny (Coed): Kelly, panel went well.

-Gibson House (Men) [2 x a month]: Robbie is currently the panel coordinator. The first panel was covered and the second one will occur next week.

-Gibson House (Women) [2 x a month]: All panels are going well. 3rd Monday will be covered by Katie R. This is Kimber's last month for this commitment. **The panel coordinator position is still open. Need a panel leader for the 4th Tuesday.**

-Glen Helen (Men): This panel is still dark due to staffing issues.

-Adelanto County Jail: We are waiting for the badges to start this panel.

-Glen Helen (Women) [2 x a month]: April covered panel this month. The panel coordinator position is open.

-His House (Women): Kelly was the panel coordinator but she had to give it up.

-His House (Men) [2 x a month]: Juan reached out again and was not able to reach anyone with the facility. It does not appear that they need the Robbie motioned to take them off our panel list, Micah 2^{nd} the motion passed.

-Juvenile Hall (girls) [1 x a month]: Panel was covered this month. Please announce if there are any females that are willing to speak, they need 5 years off paper to speak at girl's juvenile hall call Toni D.

-New Origins [1 x a month]: Mike H. The panel was not covered this month.

-Oak Glen Fire Camp [2 x a month]: Steve reported that they were out on a fire on the 3rd and 17th.

-Salvation Army [2 x a month]: Micah reported that both panels were covered.

-Sierra Vista [2 x a month]: One of the two panels were covered. 2nd and 4th Wednesday at 7:00 pm.

Old Business

- Chair: Toni T. absent nominations tabled.

-Vice Chair: Jimbo nominated Tash, Kelley 2nd nomination. Tash was elected to be Vice Chair.

-Secretary: Robbie nominated Kelley, Micah 2nd the nomination. Kelley was elected as Secretary.

-Literature: Kimber nominated Juan, Kelly 2nd the nomination. Juan was elected as Literature coordinator. -Kimber is giving up her panel coordinator position at Gibson House (Women).

-April is also giving up her panel coordinator position at Glen Helen. Anthony will reach out to her to confirm if anyone who leads the panels is willing to take the panel coordinator position.

-Kimber will contact Kelly to see if any of the panel leaders for His House for Women are willing to take the panel coordinator position.

New Business None

Juan motioned to close meeting and second made by Mike. Meeting ended at 6:32 pm with the serenity prayer. Our next meeting will be 08/26/2024 at 6:00 pm.